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May 14, 2024 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Michael Beaver 
  Purchasing Specialist 
 
FROM:  Clemmon W. “Win” Bridgers, Jr., PE 
  Division Engineer – Division One 
 
BY:  Dennis Robertson 
  Roadside Environmental Engineer 
 
SUBJECT: On Call Seeding and Mulching 
  Bertie, Camden, Chowan, Currituck, Dare, Gates, Hertford, Hyde, Martin,    
                          Northampton, Pasquotank, Perquimans, Tyrrell, and Washington Counties  
 
Contract Proposal Number: 54-CA-01-PR3008 
 
Bids were opened on April 12, 2024, for On Call Seeding and Mulching in Division One (Bertie, 
Camden, Chowan, Currituck, Dare, Gates, Hertford, Hyde, Martin, Northampton, Pasquotank, 
Perquimans, Tyrrell, and Washington Counties). 
 
This is to advise that Sadler Landscaping LLC is the recommended contracting agency for this.  
 project for the bid of $349,461.00. Richard J. Carlson LLC was the low bidder, but declined the On 
Call Seeding and Mulching Contract. 
 
The Engineer’s estimate for this project was $309,250.00. I have spoken with Mr. Sadler and reviewed 
his bid, and he agrees to accept the contract for On Call Seeding and Mulching. I believe his bid to be 
reasonable, and therefore recommend that we award the contract for this project to his company. 
 
Should you have any questions, please let us know. 
 
 
CWB, Jr./dr 
 
cc: Shanna Damron 
 Marshall Gill, PE 
 David Harris  
 Carrie Hoyle 

Ronald K Sawyer, PE 


